PUBLIC HEARING ON PLL 7-2010 3/8/10 PG. 1 MINUTES OF A PUBLIC HEARING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK HELD ON MONDAY, MARCH 8, 2010 AT 7:30 P.M. IN THE COURTROOM AT VILLAGE HALL, MAMARONECK, NEW YORK

| PRESENT: | Mayor | Norman S. Rosenblum |
|----------|-------------------|---|
| | Trustees | Louis N. Santoro Toni Pergola Ryan John M. Hofstetter |
| | Village Manager | Richard Slingerland |
| | Village Attorney | Christie McEvoy-Derrico |
| | Police Department | Chief Edward Flynn |
| | Clerk-Treasurer | Agostino A. Fusco |
| ABSENT: | Trustee | Marianne V. Ybarra |

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing will be held by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Mamaroneck on the 8th of March, 2010, at 7:30 p.m., or as soon thereafter as all parties can be heard, at the municipal building located at 169 Mount Pleasant Avenue, Mamaroneck, New York, to consider PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO.7-2010, a local law amending Chapter 326 (Vehicle and Traffic) Article IV (Permit Parking Areas) Section 38 (Definitions) and amending Chapter A-347 (Fees) of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that a copy of Proposed Local Law No. 7-2010 is on file with the Clerk-Treasurer of the Village of Mamaroneck.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that at said public hearing, all persons interested will be given an opportunity to be heard.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK, NEW YORK

Agostino A. Fusco Clerk-Treasurer

Dated: March 1, 2010

On motion of Trustee Santoro, seconded by Trustee Ryan: RESOLVED that the Public Hearing on Proposed Local Law 7, 2010 be and is hereby opened.

| Ayes: | Hofstetter, Ryan, Santoro, Rosenblum |
|---------|--------------------------------------|
| Nays: | None |
| Absent: | Ybarra |

Mr. Slingerland stated that this was discussed with the Chamber of Commerce. The goal of this change in the Code is to encourage the merchants on Mamaroneck Avenue to park in the lot behind Mamaroneck Avenue, freeing up spots on the Avenue for shopping patrons. There is a current class that exists under the GP permit; however these permits will be offered in half and quarter years

and the cost is approximately 60% less than parking on the Avenue. As a next step, dual purpose meters will be looked at. These will allow people to use permits in the spaces or feeding the meters.

Mayor Rosenblum stated that this is part and parcel of looking over the entire parking Code in the Village. Trustee Hofstetter stated that it seems to him that the Village is consistently buying new meters in conjunction with Code changes and he asked to see what we pay for meters in any given year. Mr. Slingerland stated that a meter head costs approximately \$400 and should last between 5-10 years. A typical peak rate space, charging \$.75/hour, brings in approximately \$1,500 per year. At the \$.50/hour rate, that number is approximately \$1,000 per year. Trustee Hofstetter suggested looking at the cost over the last 10 years.

Mr. Slingerland stated that the Village is looking into new technology, where you can pay meters by phone. We do not want to purchase meters where technology is already out of date. The multi-space meters are no longer going to be used because if these boxes are taken out, revenue on all of these spaces for an entire day is lost. Trustee Hofstetter suggested looking at the amount of revenue collected if there were no meters, but stricter time enforcement. Trustee Ryan asked if proof of being employed in the Village will be required. Mr. Slingerland stated that it would be. He also stated that the permits will be hang tags that can be used by multiple employees.

There were no comments from the audience.

On motion of Trustee Ryan, seconded by Trustee Santoro: RESOLVED that the Public Hearing on Proposed Local Law 7, 2010 be and is hereby closed.

Ayes:Hofstetter, Ryan, Santoro, RosenblumNays:NoneAbsent:Ybarra

On motion of Trustee Santoro, seconded by Trustee Ryan:

RESOLVED that the Public Hearing on Proposed Local Law 7, 2010 be and is hereby adopted and shall read as follows.

LOCAL LAW NO. 7-2010

A local law amending Chapter 326 (Vehicle and Traffic) Article IV (Permit Parking Areas) Section 38 (Definitions) and amending Chapter A-347 (Fees) of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck.

Be it enacted by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Mamaroneck as follows:

SECTION 1.

Chapter 326, Vehicles and Traffic, is amended to add a new Definition under Part 38.

ARTICLE IV, Permit Parking Areas

\$ 326-38. Definitions.

As used in this article, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated:

PUBLIC HEARING ON PLL 7-2010 3/8/10

| - | | | - |
|---|---|---|---|
| ł | D | G | 3 |

MERCHANT – A person, corporation, or other entity that has its place of business in the Village of Mamaroneck, or any employee of such business.

MERCHANT PARKING PERMIT – A permit issued by the Village of Mamaroneck, to be used by a Merchant, for specific use in a designated and assigned parking lot, in available spaces, or in designated on-street parking spaces. Said spaces and lots shall be designated by the Village Manager.

SECTION 2.

CHAPTER A-347, FEES, is amended to establish rates for Merchant-Class Parking Permits.

MERCHANT PARKING PERMITS:

| Annual fee for the issuance of a Merchant Parking Permit, whether by sticker or permit tag, which may be issued to a merchant or an employee, for a specific parking lot or on-street parking area. | \$460 |
|--|-------|
| Semi-annual fee for the issuance of a Merchant Parking Permit, whether by sticker Or permit tag, which may be issued to a merchant or an employee, for a specific parking lot or on-street parking area. | \$250 |
| Quarterly fee for the issuance of a Merchant Parking Permit, whether by sticker or permit tag, which may be issued to a merchant or an employee, for a specific parking lot or on-street parking area. | \$135 |

SECTION 3. Effective Date

This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon adoption and filing in the office of the Secretary of State in accordance with Section 27 of the Municipal Home Rule Law.

| Ayes: | Hofstetter, Ryan, Santoro, Rosenblum |
|---------|--------------------------------------|
| Nays: | None |
| Absent: | Ybarra |

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY: AGOSTINO A. FUSCO, CLERK-TREASURER